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From:
Date:
To:

Subject:

Attach:

Dun & BradStreet

Mﬁi ﬁember 05, 2013 11:13 PM

FYW: DNB Complesrd - 2891375

EPONS_Case_2891375.2ip (12.7 KB)

[x] Dun & BradStreet

(%] New Inquiry

New Complamt : 2801375
|

Dun & Bradstreet has received the above-referenced complaint from one of your
customers regarding their dealings with you. The details of the consumer's concemn
are included on the reverse. Please review this matter and adwvise us of your
position.

In the interest of time and good customer relations, please provide the DnB with
written verification of your position in this matter by Sep 6, 2013. Your prompt
response will allow DnB to be of service to you and your customer in reaching a
mutually agreeable resolution. Please inform us if you have contacted your
customer directly and already resolved this matter

The Dun & Bradstreet develops and maintains Reliability Reports on companies
across the United States and Canada . This information is available to the public
and is frequently used by potential customers. Your cooperation in responding to
this complaint becomes a permanent part of your file with the Dun and BradStreet,
Failure to promptly give attention to this matter may be reflected in the
report we give to consumers about your company.

We encourage you to print this complaint (attached file), answer the
questions and respond to us.
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Your documents, photos, databases and other important files have been encrypted with strongest
encryption and unique key, generated for this computer.

Private decryption key is stored on a secret Internet server and nobody can decrypt your files
until you pay and obtain the private key.

You only have 96 hours to submit the payment. If you do not send money within provided time, all
your files will be permanently crypted and no one will be able to recover them.

Press "View' to view the list of files that have been encrypted.

Press "Next” for the next page.
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http://www.techbang.com/posts/4338-windows-7-restore-tool-use-repair-rotten-system-zhang-san
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